## MIDLAND AMATEUR RADIO CLUB Monthly Club Meeting Minutes

Call to Order at 7:30pm  President: Daren Bishop  Vice President: Bruce Hoover  Treasurer: George Robertson  Secretary: Brian Kirby  Directors: Steven Carter , Roger Rose , John Wilder  Attendance: In Person 11	Date: July	11, 2022	Minutes Recorded By:	Brian Kirby
Vice President: Bruce Hoover Treasurer: George Robertson Secretary: Brian Kirby Directors: Steven Carter , Roger Rose , John Wilder  Attendance: In Person 11 Remote 6 Total 17  Recite old minutes. Motion to approve by Bruce Hoover , seconded by Tim Kreitz .  Treasurer's Report: Scholarship was sent out to Courtney Lynn Wilder.  New balances: Bank Acct 524,377.08 , PayPal 50.00 , COD 520,723.06 , Motion to approve by John Wilder , seconded by Tim Kreitz .  Old Business: Scholarship was handed out.  ARRL grant was submitted. Hope to hear back by the end of the month.  Bike MS needs additional volunteers for the coming Sunday 7/17 to help with rovers and stations.  New Business: Cub Scouts want us to hold Jamboree at the clubhouse this year and we have agreed to host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5.662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KISTHP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder , seconded by George Robertson .  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index	Call to Order at	7:30pm		
Vice President: Bruce Hoover Treasurer: George Robertson Secretary: Brian Kirby Directors: Steven Carter , Roger Rose , John Wilder  Attendance: In Person 11 Remote 6 Total 17  Recite old minutes. Motion to approve by Bruce Hoover , seconded by Tim Kreitz .  Treasurer's Report: Scholarship was sent out to Courtney Lynn Wilder.  New balances: Bank Acct 524,377.08 , PayPal 50.00 , COD 520,723.06 , Motion to approve by John Wilder , seconded by Tim Kreitz .  Old Business: Scholarship was handed out.  ARRL grant was submitted. Hope to hear back by the end of the month.  Bike MS needs additional volunteers for the coming Sunday 7/17 to help with rovers and stations.  New Business: Cub Scouts want us to hold Jamboree at the clubhouse this year and we have agreed to host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5.662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KISTHP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder , seconded by George Robertson .  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index	President:	Daren Bishop		
Treasurer:			<del></del>	
Secretary: Brian Kirby Directors: Steven Carter , Roger Rose , John Wilder  Attendance: In Person 11	·		<del></del>	
Attendance: In Person				
In Person				, John Wilder
Remote 6 Total 17  Recite old minutes.  Motion to approve by Bruce Hoover seconded by Tim Kreitz.  Treasurer's Report: Scholarship was sent out to Courtney Lynn Wilder.  New balances: Bank Acct 524,377.08 PayPal 50.00 COD \$20,723.06 Motion to approve by John Wilder seconded by Tim Kreitz.  Old Business: Scholarship was handed out.  ARRL grant was submitted. Hope to hear back by the end of the month.  Bike MS needs additional volunteers for the coming Sunday 7/17 to help with rovers and stations.  New Business: Cub Scouts want us to hold Jamboree at the clubhouse this year and we have agreed to host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KISTHP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder seconded by George Robertson.  Motion to adjourn by Sun spots and solar flux index	Attendance:			
Remote 6 Total 17  Recite old minutes.  Motion to approve by Bruce Hoover seconded by Tim Kreitz.  Treasurer's Report: Scholarship was sent out to Courtney Lynn Wilder.  New balances: Bank Acct 524,377.08 PayPal 50.00 COD \$20,723.06 Motion to approve by John Wilder seconded by Tim Kreitz.  Old Business: Scholarship was handed out.  ARRL grant was submitted. Hope to hear back by the end of the month.  Bike MS needs additional volunteers for the coming Sunday 7/17 to help with rovers and stations.  New Business: Cub Scouts want us to hold Jamboree at the clubhouse this year and we have agreed to host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KISTHP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder seconded by George Robertson.  Motion to adjourn by Sun spots and solar flux index	In Person	11		
Recite old minutes.  Motion to approve by		6		
Motion to approve by Bruce Hoover seconded by Tim Kreitz.  Treasurer's Report: Scholarship was sent out to Courtney Lynn Wilder.  New balances: Bank Acct \$24,377.08 PayPal \$0.00 COD \$20,723.06 Motion to approve by John Wilder seconded by Tim Kreitz.  Old Business: Scholarship was handed out.  ARRL grant was submitted. Hope to hear back by the end of the month.  Bike MS needs additional volunteers for the coming Sunday 7/17 to help with rovers and stations.  New Business: Cub Scouts want us to hold Jamboree at the clubhouse this year and we have agreed to host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KISTHP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder seconded by George Robertson.  Minutes concluded at 8:45pm.  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index	Total			
New balances: Bank Acct \$24,377.08 , PayPal \$0.00 , COD \$20,723.06 .  Motion to approve by John Wilder , seconded by Tim Kreitz .  Old Business: Scholarship was handed out.  ARRL grant was submitted. Hope to hear back by the end of the month.  Bike MS needs additional volunteers for the coming Sunday 7/17 to help with rovers and stations.  New Business: Cub Scouts want us to hold Jamboree at the clubhouse this year and we have agreed to host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KISTHP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder , seconded by George Robertson .  Minutes concluded at 8:45pm .  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index	Recite old minutes	<b>5.</b>		
New balances: Bank Acct\$24,377.08, PayPal\$0.00, COD _\$20,723.06  Motion to approve by John Wilder, seconded by Tim Kreitz  Old Business: Scholarship was handed out.  ARRL grant was submitted. Hope to hear back by the end of the month.  Bike MS needs additional volunteers for the coming Sunday 7/17 to help with rovers and stations.  New Business: Cub Scouts want us to hold Jamboree at the clubhouse this year and we have agreed to host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KISTHP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index	Motion to approve	by <u>Bruce Hoover</u>	, seconded by Tin	n Kreitz
New balances: Bank Acct\$24,377.08, PayPal\$0.00, COD _\$20,723.06  Motion to approve by John Wilder, seconded by Tim Kreitz  Old Business: Scholarship was handed out.  ARRL grant was submitted. Hope to hear back by the end of the month.  Bike MS needs additional volunteers for the coming Sunday 7/17 to help with rovers and stations.  New Business: Cub Scouts want us to hold Jamboree at the clubhouse this year and we have agreed to host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KISTHP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index				
Motion to approve by	Treasurer's Report	:: Scholarship was sent out	to Courtney Lynn Wilder.	
Motion to approve by				
Motion to approve by	New halances:	Bank Δcct \$24 377 09	8 PavPal \$0.00	COD \$20.723.06
Old Business: Scholarship was handed out.  ARRL grant was submitted. Hope to hear back by the end of the month.  Bike MS needs additional volunteers for the coming Sunday 7/17 to help with rovers and stations.  New Business: Cub Scouts want us to hold Jamboree at the clubhouse this year and we have agreed to host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KISTHP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson.  Minutes concluded at 8:45pm.  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index				
ARRL grant was submitted. Hope to hear back by the end of the month.  Bike MS needs additional volunteers for the coming Sunday 7/17 to help with rovers and stations.  New Business: Cub Scouts want us to hold Jamboree at the clubhouse this year and we have agreed to host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KI5THP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson  Minutes concluded at 8:45pm  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index	Woton to approve			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
ARRL grant was submitted. Hope to hear back by the end of the month.  Bike MS needs additional volunteers for the coming Sunday 7/17 to help with rovers and stations.  New Business: Cub Scouts want us to hold Jamboree at the clubhouse this year and we have agreed to host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KI5THP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson  Minutes concluded at 8:45pm  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index	Old Business:	Scholarship was handed of	out.	
New Business:  Cub Scouts want us to hold Jamboree at the clubhouse this year and we have agreed to host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KI5THP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by  John Wilder  , seconded by  George Robertson  Minutes concluded at  8:45pm  .  Meeting/Presentation Topic:  Sun spots and solar flux index	·			th.
host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KI5THP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson  Minutes concluded at 8:45pm  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index		eds additional volunteers for	the coming Sunday 7/17 to h	elp with rovers and stations.
host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KI5THP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson  Minutes concluded at 8:45pm  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index				
host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KI5THP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson  Minutes concluded at 8:45pm  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index				
host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KI5THP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson  Minutes concluded at 8:45pm  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index				
host. We need to come up with a badge. It will be held possibly the weekend of 10/14-10/15. We need to have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KI5THP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson  Minutes concluded at 8:45pm  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index	New Business:	Cub Scouts want us to ho	old Jamboree at the clubhouse	this year and we have agreed to
have a DMR radio dedicated for Jamboree-on-the-Air.  Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KI5THP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson  Minutes concluded at 8:45pm  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index				
Field Day scoring was 5,662 points with 1,150 bonus points for a total of 6,812.  Award granted to L J KI5THP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson  Minutes concluded at 8:45pm  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index				
Award granted to L J KI5THP in recognition of her first HF contact made during ARRL Field Day.  Motion to adjourn by John Wilder, seconded by George Robertson  Minutes concluded at 8:45pm  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index				of 6,812.
Motion to adjourn by <u>John Wilder</u> , seconded by <u>George Robertson</u> .  Minutes concluded at <u>8:45pm</u> .  Meeting/Presentation Topic: <u>Sun spots and solar flux index</u>				
Minutes concluded at 8:45pm .  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index				
Minutes concluded at 8:45pm .  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index				
Minutes concluded at 8:45pm .  Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index				
Meeting/Presentation Topic: Sun spots and solar flux index				orge Robertson
	Minutes concluded	d at <u>8:45pm</u>		
	·			
	Meeting/Presenta	tion Topic: Sun spots	and solar flux index	
	Tonic Presentor:	Tim Kreitz		